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January 15, 2020
VIA HAND DELIVERY AND ELECTRONIC FILING

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Donald J. Trump, et al. v. Deutsche Bank AG, et al., No. 19-760
Dear Mr. Harris:
I 'am counsel of record for Respondent Deutsche Bank AG in the above-captioned case.

Consistent with its position before the court of appeals and district court, Deutsche Bank
AG takes no position on the merits of this case, which concerns a dispute between Petitioners
and the U.S. House Respondents. Accordingly, Deutsche Bank AG does not intend to file a
merits brief or participate in oral argument before this Court.

Sincerely,

P

Pratik A. Shah
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